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On behalf of the Evergreen State College, licensee of KAOS, I am hereby advising the
Commission that KAOS resumed operating under their licensed operating parameters on December 1,
2014. As stated in the licensee's initial application for special temporary authority (App. No. BSTA -
201406 19ABX, Granted June 25, 2014), the station was forced to operate at reduced power while
installation of a new antenna was completed.

If there are any questions concerning this notification please contact this office directly.

Very truly yours,

Cohn B. Andrews

Our Ii1e No. 20734-00101-60
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